

**Minutes of the Junior subcommittee meeting held
8th September 2015
Via Greymouse teleconference**

Item	Issue	Discussion (Include sufficient detail to allow the matter to be understood by a 3 rd party)	Action & by whom
1.	Welcome & Apologises		
		Julie Newsome (JN), Robert Salafia (RS), John Armstrong (JA). Guest: Brian Cordwell (MQ Board Rep).	
2.	Approval and Confirmation of previous minutes		
		1 st July 2015: Minutes could not be approved as they have not been submitted. Chauntelle McCosh to please action.	
3.	Reports		
	3.1 Finance Report	Request bank statement to be sent to committee earlier. We realise our meeting schedule has been a problem in this regard. Please note our next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday 20 th October 2015.	MQ Accounts
4.0	General Business and Correspondence		
	4.1 Subcommittee membership 4.2 Ben Schodel 4.3 Qld MX Squad 4.4 Junior Development Funds	The members wished to seek a confirmation from fellow subcommittee members Lincoln Hinds and Chauntelle McCosh of their commitment to the subcommittee. Ben Schodel has expressed an interest in potentially joining the Junior Subcommittee. Confirmed Rob Salafia and Anita Mancinelli appointed as Qld Team Managers. The subcommittee has decided to accept all riders who nominated for the Qld Junior MX Team to be included in the 'Squad'. Caps and shirts to once again be ordered through Noela Matthews at Color Studio. BC advised that MQ is looking into a better structure / model for these funds.	

Item	Issue	Discussion (Include sufficient detail to allow the matter to be understood by a 3 rd party)	Action & by whom
5.0	Gradings		
		Cody White to be graded A in Junior 125cc class.	MQ Office
6.0	Close & Next Meeting		
		The next scheduled Junior subcommittee meeting is to be held on Tuesday 20 th October, 2015. Meeting closed at 8:30pm.	